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TO:   Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  James Anderson 
   Sheriff-Coroner 
 
STAFF  Jenny Sams, Lieutenant, Jail Services Division 
CONTACT:  805-681-4254 
 
SUBJECT:  Fiscal Year 2002-2003 Inmate Services Annual Income Statement 
 
   
Recommendation(s):   
 
That the Board of Supervisors: 
 
 Accept and file the Annual Income Statement Reports for Inmate Services Program for fiscal year 
2002-2003  
 
Alignment with Board Strategic Plan: 
 
This recommendation is primarily aligned with actions required by law or by routine business necessity. 
 
Executive Summary and Discussion:   
 
The current California Penal Code requires that your Board receive and file information pertaining to jail 
inmate welfare funds annually.  Attached please find the Inmate Services Annual Income Statement for 
Fiscal Year 2002-2003 
 
Mandates and Service Levels:   
 
California Penal Code, Title 4, Chapter 1, Section 4025 (e) requires that our Department submit an annual 
report of itemized expenses and receipts to your Board.  The format follows an Income Statement format 
suggested by the Auditor-Controller�s Office at the conclusion of one of the routine audits. 
 
Fiscal and Facilities Impacts:   
 
There are no fiscal or facility impacts associated with the acceptance and filing of this report. 
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Special Instructions:   
 
Clerk of the Board: Please send an official Minute Order to the Sheriff�s Department, attention: Judy 
Villarreal. 
 
Concurrence: 
 
 
 


